Ms Mary Maguire

South Dublin County Council
County Hall

Tallaght

Dublin 24

18" March 2010

Dear Ms. Maguire

Nationai Asset
Management Agency

Thank you for your letter of 9™ March 2010 to Mr Brendan McDonagh, Chief
Executive, in which you informed him of a motion passed at a recent meeting of
South Dublin County Council. I would point out that NAMA will be acquiring loans
and only if borrowers default on their loan obligations will it be necessary for NAMA
to foreclose and take possession of the underlying properties. The strategies to be
adopted by NAMA in managing any acquired property assets and any disclosure of

those strategies will be a matter for the Board of NAMA.,

Yours sincerely

Sean O Faoliin
Head of Business Services

Mational Azset Management Agency

T

1y Building, Grand Cangl Street, Dublin 2
1 684 G800
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